

From: Pete Sheffield <Pete.Sheffield@enbridge.com>

To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Enbridge Meeting Request w/Sec. Zinke -- March 14

Date: Tue, 13 Mar 2018 18:43:48 +0000

Importance: Normal

Thanks Leila for circling back. Unfortunately, that was the only window that worked this trip. He's back in June. I'll circle back closer to then to see if schedules might align for the Secretary to meet with Al.

Best,
Pete

From: Leila Getto [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:42 PM

To: Pete Sheffield

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Enbridge Meeting Request w/Sec. Zinke -- March 14

Hi Pete! Is the 14th the only day he's in town?

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary
Direct 202-208-5359
Cell 202-706-9435

On Mar 6, 2018, at 12:38 PM, Pete Sheffield <Pete.Sheffield@enbridge.com> wrote:

Thanks Caroline...and Leila. Please let me know if you need anything more on our end at this point. Best, Pete

From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Pete Sheffield

Cc: Leila Getto

Subject: [External] Re: Enbridge Meeting Request w/Sec. Zinke -- March 14

Hi Pete,

I had sent your request over to Leila Getto last week; she handles the Secretary's schedule now. I've cc'ed her here so you can follow up with her directly as well.

Best,
Caroline

On Tue, Mar 6, 2018 at 11:25 AM, Pete Sheffield <Pete.Sheffield@enbridge.com> wrote:

Caroline – I hope all's well. Just circling back re: my request from last week (see below). Any chance the Secretary might have a window to meet with our CEO?

Best,
Pete

#1364102.1

From: Pete Sheffield
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 5:08 PM
To: 'caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov'
Subject: Enbridge Meeting Request w/Sec. Zinke -- March 14

Caroline I'm reaching out on behalf of Enbridge's CEO, Al Monaco (bio below), to request a meeting with Sec. Zinke when Al is DC later this month (March 14).

The purpose of the meeting would be to provide the Secretary with an overview of our energy infrastructure business in the U.S. and throughout North America, our growth/investment outlook and to discuss permitting reforms.

We're hopeful the Secretary might have some time to visit with Al the morning of March 14.

Happy to chat further if helpful. Thanks for your consideration.

Best,
Pete

Pete Sheffield

ENBRIDGE
Vice President, U.S. External Affairs
TEL 202 347 2053 | CELL 202 997 3178 | pete.sheffield@enbridge.com
[20 F Street NW, Suite 550, Washington, D.C. 20001](#)

Al Monaco

image001.jpg

President and Chief Executive Officer

Al Monaco was appointed President and Chief Executive Officer on October 1, 2012. He is also a member of the Enbridge Inc. Board of Directors. Prior to being appointed President of Enbridge Inc. in February 2012, Mr. Monaco served as President, Gas Pipelines, Green Energy & International with responsibility for the growth and operations of Enbridge's gas pipelines, including the Gas Gathering & Processing operations in the United States, Enbridge's Gulf Coast Offshore assets and the Company's investments in Alliance, Vector and Aux Sable, as well as Enbridge's International business development and investment activities and Green Energy. Mr. Monaco has more than 30 years experience in the energy business including the upstream oil and gas exploration, development and pipelines businesses. Since joining Enbridge in 1995, he has held positions including Executive Vice President, Major Projects & Green Energy, and as President, Enbridge Gas Distribution; Senior Vice President, Corporate Planning and Development; and Vice President, Financial Services and Treasurer for Enbridge's U.S.-based master limited partnership.

This email communication and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and or proprietary information and is provided for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, retransmission or dissemination of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete this communication and any copies immediately. Thank you.

#1364102.2

--

Caroline Boulton
Special Assistant to the Secretary
Immediate Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
202.208.5403

***** IMPORTANT NOTICE*****

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal, the information contained in this email message is CONFIDENTIAL information intended for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender using the above contact information or by return email and delete this message and any copies from your computer system. Thank you.

#1364102.3